
From: Candie Leader
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: RE: Notice of Application CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg
Date: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:00:46 AM
Attachments: Hilsenberg CB-20-00003 PW Comments.pdf
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Good morning,
 
Attached are Public Works comments for the above referenced project.
 
Thanks!
 

Candie Leader
Administrative Supervisor
Kittitas County Department of Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA  98926
509-962-7699
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 11:47 AM
To: Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox
<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Notice of Application CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please note, the applicant has updated the number of parcels being combined from three to two. 
 
The updated narrative, site plan and maps are in the file CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg Internal for your
review.
 
The last day for comments to be submitted is still March 17, 2020.
 
Thank you,
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Public Works Planning Review Team 
DATE:  March 5, 2020 
SUBJECT: Hilsenberg CB-20-00003 
  Tax Parcels: 682934 and 582934 
 


a) Any future development of combined parcels may require and access permit through 
Public Works. 


b) Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further 
access requirements.  See Kittitas County Road Standards. 


Survey Comments – Sheet 1: 
 


1.  Applicants are notified that even after Parcel Combination, there is still a platted unconstructed 
public road right of way through the subject property. Given that the applicants now own the 
entirety of parcels on both sides of that road segment, I don’t believe Public Works would have 
any issue with the applicants applying for a road vacation. 
 


 











 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) 
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 8:04 AM
To: Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox
<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Notice of Application CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg
 
Good morning,
 
Please review the following Parcel Combination application submitted by Sarah Hilsenberg & Bern
Olds-Hilsenberg (CB-20-00003).  Any comments need to be submitted by 5pm on March 17, 2020. 
Please let me know if there are any questions.
 
CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg Internal
 
External access:  The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by
external agencies and the public on the CDS website at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-
use/default.aspx, under “Parcel Combinations” then navigate to permit number “CB-20-00003
Hilsenberg”.
 
Thank you,
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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